CRW.512.135.0031

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 11:08:04 +1000

To: IR_Woalsh, Xavier

Subject: EGM Revenue Calculation [CM-COMP.FID7535]

1. As indicated, 'Bonus Jackpots' have historically been treated as a deductible for the purpose of the Gross
Gaming Revenue Calculation.

2. This has been done with the knowledge and assent of the VCGLR. The Internal Control Statement
provides that 'Revenue shall equal Turnover less Game Wins less Jackpot Startouts less Variable
Prize Jackpot Increments less Fixed Prize Jackpot Increments less Bonus Jackpots.'

Regards
Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
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